
From: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike 

(USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6 
CC: 	 Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 4/6/2011 1:49:44 AM 
Subject: 	 Draft lssa response--AZ Comments 
Attachments: 	 3-16-2011 Letter (2).pdf; Grassley CIGIE letter.pdf; Issa fast and furious response 4-4-11 AZ Edits 4 

6 11v3.doc; reno letter.pdf 

Dennis and Colleagues: 

Please review the proposed AZ Edits in the Issa response and I will send to Matt and Jason first thing on 
Wednesday. He is awaiting comments Alf also. I have added Shelley and John to ensure my text on Terry is 
accurate. Edit at will and thanks! PJC 

Matt Enclosed in Track changes are our AZ proposed changes, and I reprinted the text in this email with the 
proposed changes in red. 

op 
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To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); 	ATF 	KATF); Hoover, William 3. (ATF); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); 
Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Cc: Weiner, Robert (ODAG) (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Subject: Draft Issa response 

Attached is a draft response to Chairman Issa's letter of March 16, as well as two attachments that would go with it. 
I've attached the incoming letter as well for ease of reference. We're hoping to get this letter back to Chairman Issa in 
the next day or two, so I'd ask the USAO and ATF to each send back comments/edits (if any) by the end of the day 
tomorrow. As always, if anything is inaccurate, please make sure to let me know. As always, thanks for your help on 
this. 

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 4:28,P.M. 
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